CityofRedmond

MEMO TO: Planning and Public Works Committee of the Whole

FROM: Mayor Angela Birney

DATE: August 11, 2020

SUBJECT: Informational Update regarding Private Development Projects in Redmond

PURPOSE For Info Only [ Potential Agenda Item [ Scheduled for
Council Action

RECOMMENDATION

Receive informational update on Private Development Projects in Redmond

DEPARTMENT CONTACTS

Carol Helland, Director 425-556-2107
Sarah Pyle, Community Development and Implementation Manager 425-556-2426
David Lee, Principal Planner 425-556-2462

Planning and Community Development Department

DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND

Staff provides periodic updates to the Council and community about the status of private
development projects that are happening in neighborhoods across the City. This briefing
will highlight:

1. 2020 Private Development projects year-to-date;

2. Number of new housing units;

3. Permitting trends during the COVID-19 pandemic; and

4. Public notification and involvement during the COVID-19 Pandemic.

PREVIOUS DISCUSSIONS HELD

February 11, 2020 —City Council Study Session, 2019 year-end recap presentation by
Sarah Pyle.



